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STATE OF DELAWARE

STATE COUNCIL FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
MARGARET M. O’NEILL BUILDING

410 FEDERAL STREET, SUITE 1 VoIicge: (302) 739-3620
DoVER, DE 19901 TTY/TDD: (302) 739-3699
January 28, 2011 Fax: (302) 739-6704

Ms. Susan K. Haberstroh
Education Associate
Department of Education
401 Federal Street, Suite 2
Dover, DE 19901

RE: 14 DE Reg.607 [DOE Proposed Children with Disabilities Part 924 Regulation]
Dear Ms. Haberstroh:

The State Council for Persons with Disabilities (SCPD) has reviewed the Department of
Education’s (DOE’s) proposal to amend its special education regulation in the context of local
educational agency eligibility. The proposed regulation was published as 14 DE Reg. 607 in the
January 1, 2011 issue of the Register of Regulations.

SCPD endorses the proposed regulation. The only changes in the regulation are substituting “are”
for “is” in one section and italicizing text in another section. The published regulation originally
omitted the strikeout of “is” in Section 1.2 and did not highlight the change to italics in Section
29.0 in any way.

Thank you for your consideration and please contact SCPD if you have any questions or
comments regarding our position on the proposed regulation.

ncerely,
i 4
Daniese McMullin-Powell, Chairperson
State Council for Persons with Disabilities

cc: The Honorable Lillian Lowery
Dr. Teri Quinn Gray
Ms. Martha Toomey
Ms. Paula Fontello, Esq.
Ms. Terry Hickey, Esq.
Mr. John Hindman, Esq.
Mr. Charlie Michels
Mr. Brian Hartman, Esq.
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